From: Eamily of Dave Lewis

To: Public Records Task Force
Subject: Fwd: Public Records Request Dated 4/19/16
Date: Monday, May 09, 2016 6:14:14 PM

Please see my public records request .

Ms. Black was expedient, but it is too expensive !

This is a simple document which | should be able to research on line myself. | would like to
know who Jackson County is paying $200,000.00 and why ~

Please let me know you receive this.

Happy you are doing public records request awareness !
Thanks !

Linda ~

997-354-3039

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marcy Black <BlackMA@jacksoncounty.org>
Date: April 19, 2016 at 1:15:05 PM AKDT

To: "™fishhookdavelewis@yahoo.com™ <fishhookdavelewis@yahoo.com>
Subject: Public Records Request Dated 4/19/16

Ms. Lewis:

The Airport received your public records request and has compiled information for
you.

Please see the following fee estimate:

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->1. <!--[endif]-->Copies of the ground lease, authorizing
Board Order and Amendment No. 1 total 41 pages. The cost to receive 26-50
pages by email is $10.00, as provided by the Jackson County Fee Schedule.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->2. <!--[endif]-->| have spent .75 hours researching and
compiling the information you requested, and the labor and overhead cost is
$92.93.

If you would like to receive the information, please submit payment of $102.93 to:
Jackson County/Rogue Valley International-Medford Airport
1000 Terminal Loop Parkway, Ste 201

Medford, OR 97504

The Airport will accept cash, check, or credit card. If you choose to pay by credit card,
you may contact the Airport’s Accounting office at (541) 776-7221.
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Upon receipt of the payment, the information will be provided to you.
Thank you,
Marcy Black

Deputy Director-Administration
Jackson County/Rogue Valley International-Medford Airport



